
Message 

From: Rooney, Margaret (CIW - Chief Inspectors Office) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPI ENTS/CN=9AB1B8A20F6A4D378AD22143D33DC137-ROONEY, MAR] 

Sent: 24/04/2020 14:52:04 
To: NR .(Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quaxt~rl ._._._._.MQ, @wales.nhs.uk][._._._._._._N_R_._._._._._.~HSS - Social 

,._S.ervicRa.&.Lnteeration) N- @gov.wales];L NR ;(Public Health Wales) 
NR wales hs.uk] .n ; NR ;(Public Health Wales- No. 2 Capital Quarter) ._._. .t._._._.-._._._._._._..... 

NR _ @wales.nhs.uk];! NR ,(Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) 
NR @wales.nhs.uk] -NR ;Public Health Wales);___ NR _. _@wales.nhs.uk] 

CC: Gil l Richardson (Public Health Wales - No .2 Capital Quarter) [Gill. Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk]; Lyons, Marion (DHSS -
DHP - Public Health) [marion.lyons@gov.wales]! NR kHSS - Social Services & Integration) 

NR @gov.wales]; ---------NR -- -(HSS_ Social Services & Integration) ____NR_  u gov. wales] L.__ NR 
(CIW - Adult and Children's Services Team); NR _ @gov.wales]; _ NR (CIW Local Authority 
Inspection Teams NR 

.
'@gov.wales] 

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Planning .& Response Group Meeting 

Flag: Follow up 

Hi all, 
In terms of the global testing: having read the document entitled 'Covid 19 in care home settings: 
Enhanced Prevention and Outbreak Management' and heard feedback from the other inspectorates 
(in particular Scotland) about staff with no symptoms testing positive, I think all staff (and residents in 
care homes) should be tested whether they are symptomatic or not and in truth these tests need to 
be repeated at regular intervals. 

Appreciate the capacity to do this needs to be there but I think the situation seems to have escalated 
to the point where this sort of intervention may be warranted. 

Many thanks 

uirprwy drif Arolygyaa i Deputy Chief Inspector 
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Ffon / Tel: ` i&s_____. Llinell ui.. ..~yy. m:.vol /Direct line: ._._._._._,_.i&s._.__._._._._._ 
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Mae'r e-bost hwn wedi'i fwriadu ar gyfer y derbynnydd(ion) yn unig a gall gynnwys gwybodaeth gyfrinachol. Os ydych 
chi'n credu cich bod wcdi dcrbyn yr c-bost hwn mown camgymcriad, a wncwch chi ci ddilcu a hysbysu Arolygiacth Gofal 
Cymru trwy anfon e-bost at CIWInformation(afllyw.cymru. Ni ddylech gopio, defnyddio na datgelu cynnwys yr e-bost 
hwn heb ganiatad Arolygiaeth Gofal Cymru. I ddarganfod sut mae Arolygiaeth Gofal Cymru yn defnyddio ac yn storio 
gwybodaeth bersonol, darllenwch ein AGCHysbysiad Preifatrwydd
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